University of Wisconsin-Madison Archives Oral History Program
GOLDSTEIN, BENNET #1268
GOLDSTEIN, BENNET (Born October 1981)
Graduate Student; At UW: 2009-

Interviewed:	 5/31/12
Interviewer: 	Samuel Fauble
Index by:	Samuel Fauble
Length:	40 minutes, 20 seconds
Series:		Madison’s LGBT Community, 1960’s to present

Abstract: 

Key Words: 

First Interview Session (May 31, 2012): Digital File

Time:		Keywords:

00:00:00	blank

00:00:46	Name, year born. When asked to describe his hometown of Lexington, Kentucky, Bennet compares Lexington to Madison in terms of size, distance, and how both are considered college towns. He then goes on to describe the important industries of Kentucky.

00:02:50	When asked about the social atmosphere of his hometown, Bennet describes the prominence of Christianity in Kentucky culture and touches on what it was like being gay there. He goes on to say that although Kentucky is primarily a more conservative state, there are sections of the state that are more liberal, and that the dominating political preferences of Kentucky have the ability to change depending on the times. He also adds an aside involving a description of the horse industry in Kentucky.

00:08:04	When asked about whether him being teased for being Jewish was malicious or meant as a joke, Bennet said that most of the teasing that occurred was only meant in jest, but said that “you could see it in [the] eyes” of some people that they didn’t necessarily wholeheartedly approve of the idea of him not going to church, but that it was never discussed.

00:09:57	When asked whether this joking nature of the teasing applied to him being gay, Bennet said that in comparison to being teased for being Jewish, being teased for being gay was a more frequent occurrence and slightly more malicious. He noted that some of the people who called him “faggot” in high school were the ones who, when he was home from college, were the ones who acted considerate towards him.

00:12:30	When asked to describe the tolerance of the UW campus towards the LGBTQ community, Bennet says that the people that overall, UW-Madison has an accepting environment. He does state though that the age difference between the people makes a difference in the community’s attitude towards the LGBTQ community in that Madison is primarily composed of younger people who are still trying to figure out how they identify, and that he is more used to being around older people who are more openly gay. A few questions are asked about his travels.

00:16:16 	When asked whether there were any big differences between the places that he has traveled in terms of the LGBTQ culture, Bennet says that the LGBTQ communities in different places tend to express themselves in different ways. For example, he says that gay people in the Midwest tend to be more discreet and less sure about their sexual orientation, whereas gay men in San Francisco tend to express their sexuality in more overt ways.

00:18:38	When asked whether there have been any identity conflicts between his religion and his sexual orientation, Bennet states that there haven’t really been any identity conflicts for him because he was raised in a more liberal Jewish household. However, he did say that there were some instances of teasing during his Jewish summer camps when he was younger since the summer camp was affiliated with a different branch of Judaism that didn’t care for his tendency to be slightly more “effeminate.”

00:21:25	When asked to expound upon his experiences on these summer camps, Bennet said that he didn’t know exactly what gay meant until he was about 16, so at the time he couldn’t really label his feelings of attraction towards other men. He said that this was never discussed seriously at the camp, but that there was some name calling. 

00:22:56	When asked whether hearing the term gay used in a negative way before came out affected his self esteem once he did identify himself as gay, Bennet said that it was scary yet exciting at the same time, because he wondered how to navigate himself in the gay community. After being reminded of the question, Bennet says that once he fully understood that being gay meant, he began to have a crush on another guy. However, he said that he didn’t want anybody to know that he identified as gay but still wanted to meet other gay people.

00:25:55	When asked about how people eventually know he was gay, Bennet said that going to college, being around so many people (a sizeable chunk of whom were gay), and LGBTQ resource centers  helped him in the process on coming out. When reminded of the question, Bennet said that he “started living a double life” in that he tried to keep his group of gay friends separate from his group of primarily straight friends who though he was straight. He said that he couldn’t talk about the same things with the friends who thought he was straight because he was afraid to tell them otherwise.

00:29:20	When asked whether he is well-adjusted and accepting himself today for how he identifies, Bennet says that after his fist semester, he went to the “opposite extreme” his second semester in that he became an activist and took lots of classes with material on the queer community. During that summer, he came out to his parents on a note while he was studying abroad.

00:30:47	When asked how his parents reacted when he came out to them, Bennet stated that his parents reacted in different ways. His dad told him that he was a very accepting person and gave him the impression that he was all right with him being gay. His mother was really upset, but not angry at him. Bennet remembers many heated phone conversations because he would bring it up a lot with his parents so that they ended up being constantly exposed to this aspect of their son. Once he had his first boyfriend, Bennet’s dad became homophobic, but after his breakup, his mom became a lot more accepting when she and Bennet bonded over discussing their first breakups. Eventually, both of his parents began to accept him and have even become gay rights advocates.

00:34:31	When asked what made his parents’ attitude towards him being gay change, Bennet stated that when he told his parents, “they began to fill in a lot of the blanks” that could possibly explain a lot of their son’s past behaviors. When reminded of the question, Bennet said that the breakup with his first boyfriend helped and that his father went through his homophobia. His mom lamented the fact that she could no longer make fun of her gay friends behind their back since Bennet came out to them. Taking his parents to a PFLAG meeting helped, as well as the fact that this revelation didn’t really disrupt the continuity of who he was. 

00:37:54	Bennet explains what PFLAG is when asked to describe it.

00:40:00	When asked if there is anything else he would like to discuss, Bennett says that there isn’t.

00:40:20	End of Interview #1


End of Oral History




